



---

**Published: Tuesday 18 May 2021**

---

## Questions for oral answer on a future day (Future Day Orals)

Questions for oral answer on a future day as of Tuesday 18 May 2021.

The order of these questions may be varied in the published call lists.

[R] Indicates that a relevant interest has been declared.

---

### Questions for Answer on Wednesday 19 May

#### Oral Questions to the Secretary of State for Wales

- **Scott Benton** (Blackpool South): What recent discussions he has had with the Secretary of State for Transport on connectivity and infrastructure within Wales and cross-border. (900090)
- **Matt Western** (Warwick and Leamington): What steps the Government is taking to support the manufacturing industry in Wales. (900091)
- **Alex Davies-Jones** (Pontypridd): What recent discussions he has had with the Chancellor of the Exchequer on financial support for people in Wales affected by the covid-19 outbreak. (900092)
- **Marco Longhi** (Dudley North): What recent discussions he has had with the Secretary of State for Transport on connectivity and infrastructure within Wales and cross-border. (900093)
- **John Spellar** (Warley): What discussions he has had with the Welsh Government on encouraging the purchasing of British made goods through public sector contracts. (900094)
- **Sir Edward Leigh** (Gainsborough): What assessment he has made of the effect of the outcome of the 2021 Senedd election on the strength of the Union. (900095)
- **Deidre Brock** (Edinburgh North and Leith): What recent discussions he has had with the Welsh Government on the adequacy of the fiscal settlement. (900096)
- **Mr Tanmanjeet Singh Dhesi** (Slough): What steps the Government is taking to support the manufacturing industry in Wales. (900097)

- **Mick Whitley** (Birkenhead): What steps the Government is taking to support the manufacturing industry in Wales. (900098)
  - **John Howell** (Henley): If he will make an assessment of the effect of the outcome of the 2021 Senedd election on the economy in Wales. (900099)
  - **Stephen Crabb** (Preseli Pembrokeshire): What discussions he has had with the Welsh Government since the 2021 Senedd election. (900100)
  - **Peter Gibson** (Darlington): What steps his Department is taking to strengthen the Union. (900101)
  - **Christine Jardine** (Edinburgh West): What assessment he has made of the potential merits of proposals to devolve aspects of the benefits system to Wales in line with those powers devolved to Scotland. (900102)
  - **Dr James Davies** (Vale of Clwyd): What steps the Government is taking to promote the growth of green industries in North Wales. (900105)
  - **Jonathan Gullis** (Stoke-on-Trent North): What steps the Government is taking to promote the growth of green industries in North Wales. (900107)
- 

**At 12:00pm**

### **Oral Questions to the Prime Minister**

- **Gareth Thomas** (Harrow West): If he will list his official engagements for Wednesday 19 May. (900360)
- **Hywel Williams** (Arfon): (900361)
- **Andrew Rosindell** (Romford): (900362)
- **Mary Robinson** (Cheadle): (900363)
- **Richard Thomson** (Gordon): (900364)
- **Gerald Jones** (Merthyr Tydfil and Rhymney): (900365)
- **Jo Gideon** (Stoke-on-Trent Central): (900366)
- **Andrew Bowie** (West Aberdeenshire and Kincardine): (900367)
- **Virginia Crosbie** (Ynys Môn): (900368)
- **Danny Kruger** (Devizes): (900369)
- **Andy Slaughter** (Hammersmith): (900370)
- **Justin Madders** (Ellesmere Port and Neston): (900371)
- **James Cartlidge** (South Suffolk): (900372)

- 
- **Dr James Davies** (Vale of Clwyd): (900373)
  - **Antony Higginbotham** (Burnley): (900374)
- 

## Questions for Answer on Thursday 20 May

### Oral Questions to the Secretary of State for Digital, Culture, Media and Sport

- **Dame Diana Johnson** (Kingston upon Hull North): What steps he is taking to progress the fan-led review of football governance. (900230)
- **Andrew Bowie** (West Aberdeenshire and Kincardine): What steps he is taking to improve broadband and digital connectivity in rural Scotland. (900231)
- **Sally-Ann Hart** (Hastings and Rye): What steps he is taking to improve digital infrastructure and connectivity in rural areas. (900232)
- **Rachel Hopkins** (Luton South): What steps he is taking to (a) increase digital inclusivity and (b) tackle the digital divide. (900233)
- **Tony Lloyd** (Rochdale): What steps he is taking to progress the fan-led review of football governance. (900234)
- **Imran Ahmad Khan** (Wakefield): What steps he is taking to improve digital infrastructure and connectivity in rural areas. (900235)
- **Rob Butler** (Aylesbury): What steps his Department is taking to (a) protect users online and (b) improve the accountability of technology companies. (900236)
- **Zarah Sultana** (Coventry South): What steps he is taking to progress the fan-led review of football governance. (900237)
- **Lee Anderson** (Ashfield): What steps he is taking to improve digital infrastructure and connectivity in rural areas. (900238)
- **Mr Peter Bone** (Wellingborough): What assessment he made of the potential effect of the Super League on levels of competition in professional football in the UK. (900239)
- **Andrew Jones** (Harrogate and Knaresborough): What steps his Department is taking to support the tourism industry's recovery as covid-19 lockdown restrictions are eased. (900240)
- **Jack Brereton** (Stoke-on-Trent South): What progress his Department has made on the roll-out of gigabit broadband. (900241)
- **Dr Dan Poulter** (Central Suffolk and North Ipswich): What steps he is taking to improve digital infrastructure and connectivity in rural areas. (900242)

- **Mark Fletcher** (Bolsover): What progress his Department has made on the roll-out of gigabit broadband. (900243)
- **Mr Tanmanjeet Singh Dhesi** (Slough): What steps he is taking to progress the fan-led review of football governance. (900245)
- **Stephen Morgan** (Portsmouth South): What recent steps he has taken to support touring creative workers to travel and perform in the UK and the EU more easily. (900248)
- **Christine Jardine** (Edinburgh West): What steps he plans to take in response to the pilots held in Liverpool and London in May 2021 as part of the Events Research Programme. (900252)
- **Alex Cunningham** (Stockton North): What recent steps have the Government taken to fix the red tape issues for touring creative workers caused by Britain leaving the EU (900255)

---

#### At 10:00am

#### Topical Questions to the Secretary of State for Digital, Culture, Media and Sport

- Mr Clive Betts** (Sheffield South East): If he will make a statement on his departmental responsibilities. (900320)
- Damian Hinds** (East Hampshire): (900321)
- Cherilyn Mackrory** (Truro and Falmouth): (900322)
- Dame Diana Johnson** (Kingston upon Hull North): (900323)
- Jamie Stone** (Caithness, Sutherland and Easter Ross): (900324)
- Julian Sturdy** (York Outer): (900325)
- Gill Furniss** (Sheffield, Brightside and Hillsborough): (900326)
- Felicity Buchan** (Kensington): (900327)
- Mark Jenkinson** (Workington): (900328)
- Tommy Sheppard** (Edinburgh East): (900341)
-

**At 10:10am****Oral Questions to the Attorney General**

- **Jessica Morden** (Newport East): What steps he has taken to increase the number of prosecutions relating to domestic violence. (900280)
- **Simon Jupp** (East Devon): What steps the CPS is taking to improve communication with victims. (900281)
- **Ian Levy** (Blyth Valley): What assessment he has made of the effectiveness of the CPS's work to improve community confidence in its prosecution of hate crime. (900282)
- **Mr Philip Hollobone** (Kettering): For what reason the CPS decided not to prosecute the organiser of a large funeral held in breach of covid-19 regulations in Kettering in November 2020. (900283)
- **Laura Trott** (Sevenoaks): What assessment he has made of the effectiveness of the CPS's contribution to the criminal justice system's covid-19 recovery. (900284)
- **Stephen Morgan** (Portsmouth South): What discussions he has had with the CPS on the decrease in prosecutions relating to rape and sexual assault in the last 12 months. (900285)
- **Catherine West** (Hornsey and Wood Green): What steps the CPS is taking with partner agencies in the criminal justice system to reduce the backlog of cases resulting from the covid-19 outbreak. (900286)
- **Rachel Hopkins** (Luton South): What steps he has taken to increase the number of prosecutions relating to domestic violence. (900288)
- **Kirsten Oswald** (East Renfrewshire): Whether his Department has received representations on the incorporation of the UN Convention on the Rights of the Child into Scots law. (900292)
- **Simon Baynes** (Clwyd South): What steps the CPS is taking to improve communication with victims. (900294)
- **Sally-Ann Hart** (Hastings and Rye): What assessment he has made of the effectiveness of the CPS's contribution to the criminal justice system's covid-19 recovery. (900295)